From: Baker, Kinsey

To: Ancheta, Roxanne M.

Subject: Augusta Plantation Interchange Quarterly Expenditure Report
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 9:53:43 AM

Attachments: Augusta Plantation Quarterly Expenditure Report 09.30.24.pdf

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Good Morning Ms. Ancheta,
Attached, please find the quarterly expenditure report for Augusta Plantation Interchange.
Many Thanks,

Kinsey Baker | Grants Administrator

Horry County Government

Horry County Community Development

100 EIm Street, Conway, South Carolina 29526

Tel 843.915.7321 | Fax 843-915-6184 | Baker.sara@horrycountysc.gov

www.horrycounty.org

feokok ok

All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to public disclosure under
the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). This correspondence is intended
exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
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State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and
Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of each quarter.
Quarterly reports are due as follows: Q1, October 31, 2024; Q2, January 31, 2025; Q3, April 30, 2025; Q4, July 31, 2025. Please submit completed reports to Roxanne
Ancheta, AnchetaRM@scdot.org

Contribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
U120 - Department of Transportation Augusta Plantation Interchange

Entity Name Horry County Government Name Elizabeth Tranter
Address 1301 Second Avenue Position/Title [Director, Community Development & Grants
City/State/Zip Conway, SC 29526 Telephone 843-915-7036
Website Horrycountysc.gov Email Elizabeth Tranter
Tax ID# 57-6000365
Entity Type County

Reporting Period
Reporting Period |Quarter 1: July 1, 2024 - September 30, 2024

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Description Expenditures
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Design, CEI $1,750,000.00 $0.00 $0.00| $1,750,000.00
Utility Relocation $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00| $250,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $2,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00( $2,000,000.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organizationcertifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

A

Slgn}atury a Title Horry County Administrator

PrintedName Steven S. Gosnell Date 3-Oct-24






